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ORIENTAL DENGUE KAVACH 

Frequently asked questions: 

1. What is coverage under the policy? 

 First diagnosis of Dengue Fever.  

2. Do you pay only in case of hospitalisation due to Dengue?  

 No, we will pay entire Sum Insured on first diagnosis of Dengue, irrespective of 

hospitalisation. 

3. What is the policy period? 

 Policy Period is 1 year. 

4. Is there any waiting period applicable to the policy? 

 Waiting Period of 30 days. 

5. What is Survival period? 

 Survival period means the minimum no. of days insured has to be alive post the 

diagnosis to avail the Benefit. 

6. Is survival period applicable under the policy? 

 No, there is no survival period. 

7. Is it indemnity cover or a benefit cover? 

 It is a benefit cover. 

8. What is Benefit cover? 

 It is a cover where we pay the entire Sum Insured (usually as a lump sum) once 

the insured event is triggered. 

9. What is minimum age eligibility for the proposer under the product? 

 Minimum age -18 years. 

10. What is maximum age eligibility for the proposer under product? 

 Maximum age -70 years. 

11. Are OPD expenses or hospitalisation expenses covered under the policy? 
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 No, we do not reimburse OPD/Hospitalisation bills. In the event of diagnosis due 

to Dengue we pay the entire Sum Insured provided to you irrespective of your 

bills. 

12. If a Person is already diagnosed with Dengue, can he still avail the product? 

 No 

13. If person diagnosed with Dengue prior to the risk inception date or within the 

initial waiting period of 30 days, will we pay him? 

 NO, if the insured has been diagnosed with Dengue prior to the risk inception date 

or within the initial 30-Day waiting period claim will not be payable. 
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